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Dear Mr Bevan, 
 
RE: REVOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE / PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 
– BADGE NUMBER D147 
 
This Authority has received information from the Police that you were arrested on the 
20th August 2016 for the following: 
 
you drove a motor vehicle, namely a white Ford Transit index number YH05ZLX, on 
a road, namely Hereford Road, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, when the proportion 
of a controlled drug, namely Benzoylecgonine (BZE), in your blood, namely 61µg/L, 
exceeded the specified limit 50 µg/L.  -- LEGISLATION: 'Contrary to section 5A(1)(a) 
and (2) of the Road Traffic Act 1988 and Schedule 2 to the Road Traffic Offenders 
Act 1988.' 
 
You have been charged to appear at Cwmbran Magistrates Court on the 20th 
October 2016. 
 
Due to this information your licence has been revoked under Section 61(1)(b) of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  This decision was made in 
consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair of the Licensing and Regulatory 
Committee, as per our Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Policy and Conditions 2016. 
 
Should you wish to reapply in the future please note the following: 
 
6.30 of Monmouthshire County Council’s Policy and Conditions 2016 in relation to 
criminal damage is as follows:- 
 

A serious view will be taken of a conviction(s) or other matter(s) to be 
considered for driving or being in charge of a vehicle while under the 
influence of alcohol / drugs.  A single conviction or other matter to be 
considered may not result in an application being refused or an existing 
licence being suspended or revoked, provided that at least 3 years have 
elapsed since the ending of the disqualification.  A conviction or other matter 
to be considered for ‘refusing or failing to provide a specimen’ will be treated 
in the same way. 
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If you wish to apply after the three years you will be required to undergo hair and 
blood drug sampling at a company agreed by the Licensing Section before you 
submit an application.   
 
You must cease from carrying out any activities previously permitted under this 
licence. 
 
Section 61(3)  of the 1976 Act allows any person aggrieved by the decision of the 
Council to appeal to the Magistrates Court, P.O Box 83, Cwmbran, NP44 1ZW within 
21 days from the date of receipt of this letter. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mr David H Jones 
Head of Public Protection 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


